

Hello

My name is Rafael Pato

Creative Developer

hey@rafaelpato.com +447510917618 rafaelpato.com

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (BSc) Computer Science

Birmingham City University 2014 - 2017

After three years of working while studying I was able to complete my degree with honours

Professional Course System Programmer and Maintenance Technician

Gustave Eiffel Professional School 2009 - 2012

This three year professional course is the equivalent to the last three years of a general study course in Portugal. I learned the basics of computer systems, how to write code, design and create databases and also general classes like English and P.E.

PROFILE

Hi! I'm Rafael but people just call me Raf 😊

Born in Lisbon and now a citizen of the world! 🇵🇹🌍

I'm a Creative Developer who specialises in web & mobile development.

I like to get involved in every possible process of the conception of a web or mobile app as it allows me to be more productive and engaged with the projects I'm working on. I believe that this process allows the whole team to be more creative and positive about the outcome of their work.

I'm a pretty easy person to deal with, I try to be funny all the time and people say I'm nice 😊

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer Kadfire Ltd

Jan 2015 - Present Redditch

Full Stack Development on Railpoint.

RailPoint provides passengers with live travel updates, planned improvement works, timetables and other key travel information.

railpoint.co.uk

- Python (Django)
- HTML/CSS/JS
- APIs

Web Developer The Agency 360

Aug 2012 - Jul 2014 Lisboa e Região, Portugal

Web Development with HTML5, CSS3 with Responsive Design.

Mobile apps development (native and hybrid)

Social Media Apps Development

Web Developer Widesys

Apr 2012 - Jul 2012 Porto Salvo, Portugal

Development:

ActionScript 3

Flex 4.5

Java (Hibernate & Spring Framework)

LANGUAGES

English Fluent

Português Native

PROJECTS

spotATM Mobile App

2017 Final Year Project

For my final year project I developed an API & Mobile App for a crowd-sourcing service where users can find the closest cash machine to them and check multiple features they possess. They can check if it's accessible for people with various disabilities, if they give out five pound notes or just if they have cash. You can read a full report on this [here](#)

MultiOpticas - NOS Alive iOS App

Jun 2014 - Jul 2014 Marketing Campaign

iOS App development for this Portuguese optical retail chain, the project consisted on a simple API that would create "airplanes" and each seat had a prize, a user would select a seat and a prize would be given from a database. Check it [here](#)

Matx & Colors - Rock in Rio iOS App

May 2014 - Jun 2014 Marketing Campaign

This watch reseller wanted to have a different marketing campaign for their brand at the popular Rock In Rio music festival. So they distributed paper watches with a QRCode on the, that QRCode pointed to an API which then a iOS App would get the random prize they would get.